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Pre-Tender Market Engagement (PTME) Clarification Bulletin 01


Dear Sir/Madam,

RIGHT TO BUY AGENTS SERVICE

With respect to the above mentioned PTME, DCLG would like to issue the following additional information:


	No
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Will TUPE be applicable if the contract is awarded to a new provider? If so, please can you provide details including number of staff and location for the current provider?
	It is DCLGs opinion that TUPE may apply if the contract is awarded to a new provider, however as part of any formal procurement process potential suppliers will need ensure legal advice is sought as to whether TUPE does apply to the proposed contract, and if so, to reflect the financial implications of such a transfer in their tender. If TUPE is deemed to apply then the financial implications will be a matter for the potential supplier and the incumbent contractor, and not DCLG.

We are not able to share current staffing details at this time, however the appropriate detail will be made available as part of any formal procurement process.


	2
	Please provide details of current service levels, for each channel ( i.e. web chat, email, telephony etc.)?
	The majority of current service levels are set out in the outputs section of the PTME document. In addition to these there is also a requirement to send out information packs by post within 24 hours where requested.  The current target is for all these service levels to be met in 90% of cases (or 80% within the first 3 months of the contract). 

Potential suppliers should note that DCLG is not necessarily looking to replicate this approach, and is keen to hear the markets’ views on appropriate service levels for the future requirement described in the PTME document.


	3
	Can you please provide details of the anticipated length the of training for agents? Are any training materials available to be shared with the new provider? 
	DCLG does not provide training for the agents but will provide general lines and scripts for the agents to use and FAQs are available on the Right to Buy website at https://righttobuy.gov.uk/help/questions-and-answers/ . 

	4
	What is your current solution for caseworker and the systems used? If this is a DCLG system, how will the agents access the system (i.e. over the web) ? 
	The software used for recording casework  is not a DCLG system. DCLG has been advised that the incumbent contractor used Microsoft .Net MVC to build their system, however DCLG expects that potential suppliers will, as part of a formal procurement, include the implementation of appropriate systems as part of their tender proposal.


	5
	Can you please confirm the current pricing model that is in place with the current provider? 
	A copy of the pricing schedule template that was used during the 2014 procurement exercise for the current contact is embedded below, however DCLG is not necessarily looking to replicate this approach, and is keen to hear the markets’ views on appropriate pricing models for the future service described in the PTME document. 





	6
	Do you require calls to be recorded and if so, how will the DCLG wish to access the call recordings? 
	DCLG would expect calls to be recorded so that quality can be monitored and complaints followed up by the agents.  As part of the future requirement DCLG may also wish to undertake ‘mystery shopper’ exercises to ensure quality is maintained, and is therefore considering the inclusion of requirements that will facilitate this accordingly (ie the recording of calls, a mystery shopper SLA etc) 


	7
	Does the service needs to be delivered from the UK? 
	Not necessarily, however potential suppliers are reminded that DCLG has a responsibility to follow HM Treasury Guidance regarding ‘Managing Public Money’ which states that central government bodies should ‘avoid contractors using offshore jurisdictions, consistent with EU and other international obligations and the government’s stated objectives on tax transparency and openness.’

Whilst the specific service requirements and other supporting procurement documents (eg evaluation criteria) are still being developed, potential suppliers should also note that agents will be required to send out information packs by post as well as by e-mail.


	8
	How many chat messages can one agent manage concurrently? 
	 This will depend upon the experience and ability of the agent.  The current service level is for online chats to be answered within 90 seconds. Information on the volume and length of live chat enquiries is set out at Annex A of the PTME document
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Yours faithfully,

Tim Lundy
Procurement Lead
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Annex C - Pricing Schedule FINAL v1.0.xlsx
Instructions

				ANNEX C - Pricing Schedule

				Ref: CPD/004/106/78



				Instructions for Tenderers



				1		Tenderers shall insert the name of the tendering organisation in the designated box in the pricing schedule tab.



				2		Tenderers are required to complete the attached fee schedule, providing their best possible rates and providing a figure for each cell highlighted in 



				3		Tenderers should note that ONLY the prices detailed in this Pricing Schedule will be accepted as their tender bid price.



				4		The unit costs provided MUST remain firm and fixed for the duration of the contract term, including any optional extension period/s.



				5		*Where any 'other costs' are specified in the pricing template, the Supplier must provide a detailed breakdown of how these are calculated.



				6		Table 1 will be a one off fixed fee to set up the call centre and associated services, including all fees prior to a go-live date



				7		The monthly fees in tables 2-7 will be fixed for the first 3 months from the date the service is fully operational. The fees for each table will be based on the volume information provided in the last field of each table and as stated in item 11 of these instructions.



				8		All other fees will remain fixed for the duration of the contract, including any optional extension periods.



				9		Any additional/ad-hoc requirements will only be commissioned apon written notice for an authorised DCLG representative. Written notice to be provided in advance of any work undertaken.



				10		After 3 months from the start of a fully operation service, and every 3 months thereafter, a review of the fees will be undertaken for the fees in tables 2-7. If the volumes remain within the parameters stated in the corresponding table, then the fee will also remain the same. If the volumes are not within the parameters stated in the corresponding table then the monthly fee will be adjusted to match the average volume of the preceding 3 months. Those fees will then be applied to the next 3 months and used for the following review, unless otherwise agreed by both parties.



				11		For clarity the fees at the start of the contract for tables 2-7 will be based on the following monthly volumes:



						Table 2 - 3,100 minutes

						Table 3 - 50,400 minutes

						Table 4 - 65 emails

						Table 5 - 270 information packs 

						Table 6 - 270 information packs

						Table 7 - 270 information packs



				12		There is no guarantee of any ad-hoc related work for the hourly rates in table 9. Any work that has not been commissioned and approved in writing by DCLG will not be paid.



				13		 All prices contained in this schedule should be quoted exclusive of VAT.



































Pricing Template



				CPD/004/106/078 Right to Buy Agent Services - Pricing Schedule



				Supplier Name





				Table 1 - implementation fees

								Cost (£)

				1		Set up costs including Project Management

				2		Initial webpage configuration

				3		Setting up the existing telephone number

				4		Training

				5		Any other costs*



						Total cost		£0.00



				Table 2 - Call charges for general enquiries

						Volume per month		Unit cost per minute (£)

				1		0 - 2,000 minutes

				2		2,001 - 5,000 minutes

				3		5,001 - 10,000 minutes

				4		10,001 minutes +

						Fixed monthly cost based on an average of 3100 minutes per month		£0.00



				Table 3 - Call charges for casework enquires

						Volume per month		Unit cost per minute (£)

				1		0 - 20,000 minutes

				2		20,000 - 40,000 minutes

				3		40,001 - 60,000 minutes

				4		60,001 + minutes

						Fixed monthly cost based on an average of 50,400 minutes per month		£0.00



				Table 4 - Charges for email queries

						Volume per month		Unit cost per email (£)

				1		0 - 100 email queries

				2		101 - 500 email queries

				3		501 – 1,000 email queries

				4		1,001 email queries +

						Fixed monthly cost based on an average of 65 emails per month		£0.00



				Table 5 - Charges for sending out information packs

						Volume per month		Unit cost per pack (£)

				1		0-500 packs

				2		501 - 2,000 packs

				3		2,001 - 5,000 packs

				4		5,000 + packs

						Fixed monthly cost based on an average of 270 information packs per month		£0.00



				Table 6 - Charges for Storing information packs

						Volume per month		Unit cost per pack (£)

				1		0-500 packs

				2		501 - 2,000 packs

				3		2,001 - 5,000 packs

				4		5,000 + packs

						Fixed monthly cost based on storing an average of 270 information packs per month		£0.00



				Table 7 - Charges for postage (2nd class only) to send out information packs

						Volume per month		Unit cost per pack (£)

				1		0-500 packs

				2		501 - 2,000 packs

				3		2,001 - 5,000 packs

				4		5,000 + packs

						Fixed monthly cost based on sending an average of 270 application packs out per month		£0.00



				Table 8 - All other on-going monthly fees

						Activity		Cost (£)

				1		Training

				2		Website management 

				3		Facebook management (managing queries on the facebook page)

				4		Management fee (including all project management time and suppliers profit)

				5		Any other costs*

				6

						Fixed monthly cost for all other monthly fees		£0.00



				Total set up costs (Table 1)				£0.00



				Total monthly cost (Tables 2-8)				£0.00





				Table 9 - Schedule of rates ad hoc/project staff to be used on a as required basis i.e. project work undertaken as instructed by the customer (all other management/supervisory costs to be included in the Management Fee)

				Function/Grades				Hourly rate (£)

				MANAGEMENT

				Account manager

				GENERAL

				Marketing assistant

				Developer

				Administrative support (casework)

				Administrative support (general enquiries)
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